

11 Te Awakura Terrace
St. Andrews Hill
CHRISTCHURCH 8
6 May 1997

David McNabb
NZASW National President
PO Box 9298
WELLINGTON

Dear David,

Re: Nomination for Life Membership of NZASW

On behalf of the Canterbury Branch Of NZASW please consider this formal nomination of Dr. Dugald McDonald, member of NZASW for life membership of the Association .

This nomination has the support of the Canterbury Branch. I would be very happy to speak to the nomination at the AGM in October 1997.

Dr McDonald was a founding member of the Association and has served on both National and Local Branch Committees ever since. He was instrumental in bringing the 1995 International Conference to New Zealand. Currently Dr McDonald holds the position of "Book Review Editor" and is a member of the Ethics Committee.

Please see attached brief C.V. of Dr McDonald's NZASW involvement.

Regards



Lynne Briggs

Canterbury Branch Member

DUGALD JAN MC DONALD

Born March, 1938, at Palmerston North, New Zealand

Education

Hutt Valley High School, 1951-56 Diploma in Fine Arts Prelim.

University of Canterbury

B.A. (Psychology & Education) 1966

Ph.D. (Sociology) 1988

Victoria University of Wellington

Diploma of Social Science, 1968

Massey University

Master of Arts [Hons] (Education), 1977.

Professional Endorsements

Certificate of Qualification in Social Work issued 30 May, 1980
[certificate number 2]

NZASW Competency Certificate issued 19 June, 1991.

Recertification applied for.

Awards & Scholarships

1960	Selected by State Services Commission for cadetship
1965	State Services Commission - Final Year Study Award
1966-67	State Services Commission Social Science Study Award
1981-82	University of Canterbury Centennial Fellowship
1982-3	Visiting Scholar, University of Washington at Seattle
1988	British Council Travel Scholarship

Employment

1956-1959 Fine Arts study and travel abroad

1959-1960 Housemaster, Child Welfare Division (Lower Hutt)

1960-1963 Social Science Cadet, with placements in
Child Welfare Head Office, Wellington

Invercargill Borstal, Dept of Justice

Magistrates Court, Christchurch

Probation Service, Christchurch

Psychological Services, Dept of Education, Christchurch

- Oct., 1963 Appointed Child Welfare Officer, Christchurch.
 Nov., 1967 Principal, Child Welfare Division, Christchurch.
 Nov., 1969 Tutor, Residential Staff Training School,
 Child Welfare Division (Department of Social Welfare
 from 1.4.72), Levin.
 April, 1974 Assistant Principal, Kohitere, CWD, Levin.
 (Acting Principal for five months in 1975)
 Feb., 1976 Lecturer in Social Work, University of Canterbury.
 1979 Senior Lecturer in Social Work, Sociology Dept.
 1980 Appointed Senior Lecturer-in-Charge, Social Work.
 1983 Appointed inaugural Head, Department of Social Work.
 1990 Reverted to teaching and research. Acting Head of Dept.,
 for one year in 1993-94.
 1995 Re-appointed Head, Department of Social Work, (to 1999).

Present Position Senior Lecturer and Head of Dept.

Part-time Paid Employment

- 1970-75 Extension Studies Lecturer, Massey University.
 1973-75 Extension Studies Lecturer, Victoria University of
 Wellington.
 1972-75 Social Work Practice Supervisor, Levin Medical Centre.
 1984 Student Counsellor, Lincoln University College.

NZASW Activities

- 1963 Secretary, Canterbury Association of Social Workers.
 1964 Foundation Member and Inaugural Secretary,
 Canterbury Branch.
 1964-65 National Council Member (Canterbury Rep.).
 1965 NZASW Rep., Organising Committee, Course for Workers
 in Institutions, State Services Commission and NZASW,
 Templeton Hospital, September.
 1966-7 Member, Education & Training Committee, Wellington.
 1966 > Periodic contributor news items, book reviews, articles
 NZASW publications.
 1967-69 Chairperson, Education and Training Committee
 (Christchurch-based).
 1969 Co-editor and contributor, NZASW's "Education and
 Training In New Zealand".
 1969-71 Graphics and cartoons, commissioned by the editor,
 "New and Opinions".
 1969 > Member, Education and Training Committee
 (Palmerston North-based).

- 1969-75 Secretary, Board of Studies.
- 1970 Co-organiser, First NZ Conference on Social Work Education (NZASW and VUW) Victoria University.
- 1971- Inaugural Chairperson, Horowhenua Branch.
Organiser, Levin Conference and Special G.M..
- 1972 Co-editor and contributor, NZASW's "Supervision in Social Work; a New Zealand perspective".
- 1976 > Member, Canterbury Branch, (periodic offices).
- 1976-78 Contracted contributor for column in "New & Views" under pseudonym "Monitor".
- 1985 > Convenor, (later member) Working party on Complaints Advisory Service.
- 1992 > Local Assessor, NZASW Competency Assessment panels.
- 1992 > Book review editor, "Social Work Review".

Related Professional Activities

- 1977 > Thesis examiner for social work Masters and Ph.Ds., Victoria, Auckland and Massey Universities.
- 1978-82 Member, Research Committee, NZ Social Work Training Council.
- 1977-80 Fieldwork supervisor, Massey University.
- 1979-86 Grants assessor, Mental Health Foundation
- 1980-81 Member, NZ Vice-Chancellors Committee Working Party to Review Social Work in Universities (Brownlie Report)
- 1988-93 NZVCC nominee, NZ Council for Education and Training in the Social Services (NZCETSS)
- 1993-1996 Referee/expert, Foundation for Science, Research and Technology (Social Science).
- 1996 > Secretary (Steering Committee), NZ Association for Social Work Education.
- 1996 *Member NZASW Ethics Committee*

International Organisations—Membership

- 1979-84 Member, Social Administration Association (UK)
- 1981-96 Member, APASWE.
- 1983-88 Member, Australian Association for Social Work Education.
- 1995 > Friends of IFSW

International Organisations—Offices and activities

- APASWE
- 1989-97 Board member.
- 1991 > APASWE nominee to NZ conference working party.

- 1993 > Editor, "APASWE Post" newsletter.
 1994-96 Convenor, and chair of executive committee,
 1995 Asia Pacific regional Social Services Conference.
 A joint event of ICSW (A-P), IFSW(A-P) & APASWE.
 Editor, conference proceedings.

Asia-Pacific Journal of Social Work

A joint publication of National Univ. Singapore and APASWE

- 1990 > Editorial Board.
 Manuscript assessor.

International Social Work

Official journal of ICSW, IFSW, and IASSW.

- 1995 > Editorial Board.
 Manuscript assessor

British Journal of Social Work

- 1995 > Editorial assessor

Community Social Service

- 1966-77 Supervisor, Marriage Guidance Council.
 1969-75 Sub-branch manager and supervisor, Levin,
 Marriage Guidance Council (Manawatu).
 1976-77 Court Conciliator,
 Member, Training Committee,
 Marriage Guidance Council, Christchurch.
 1976-77 Honorary part-time social worker, Home and Family
 Society, Christchurch.
 1977-81 Executive Committee, Home and Family Society.
 1977-78 Court Report Worker, Probation Service, Christchurch.
 1977 Spokesperson, Coalition against DPB cuts.
 1990-95 Executive Committee member, and Chairperson,
 Home and Family Society.
 1990 STOP (Inc.) Collective member and reviews convenor.
 1994-5 Transitional Chairperson, STOP Trust Board
 1995 > Appointed Hon. Research Officer, British Child Migrants
 Society (NZ) Inc.
 1996 > Re-elected Chairperson, STOP Trust Board (Sept.)

note: symbol ">" following date equals "to the present time".